UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 9, 2013

Mershad Shahabidin Mail Control No. 580645
Radiation Safety Officer

Rapiscan Systems, Inc.

2805 Columbia Street

Torrance, CA 90503

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION — AMENDMENTS TO SEALED
SOURCE AND DEVICE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE AND EXEMPT-
DISTRIBUTION MATERIALS LICENSE

Dear Mr. McGettigan,

This letter is in response to your application dated May 8, 2013 for amendments to your sealed
source and device registration certificate No. NR-1267-D-102-E and the associated exempt-
distribution materials license No. 04-24011-01E due to a change in the manufacturing and
distribution locations. A review of your application indicated that it lacks required information to
complete our safety review and evaluation. In the enclosure to this letter, we have summarized
the issues that need to be addressed.

Please submit the requested information within thirty days of the date of this letter. If we have
not received complete information within thirty days of the date of this letter, we will consider
your application as having been abandoned by you. This is without prejudice to the submission
of a complete application.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in NRC’s Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS). ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Any correspondence regarding your amendment application should reference the control
number specified above.
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If you have questions regarding the amendment to your exempt-distribution materials license
please contact Lymari Sepulveda at (301) 415-5619, or by email at Lymari.Sepulveda@nrc.gov.
Questions regarding the sealed source and device registration should be directed to me at (301)
415-6202, or Katie.Wagner@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Katie Wagner

Licensing Branch

Division of Materials Safety and
State Agreements

Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs

Enclosure: As stated

Docket No. 030-38542
License No. 04-24011-01E
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DISTRIBUTION: MSSA TA RJones, LFARB RIV/DNMS MSSA r/f
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ENCLOSURE

Questions regarding your sealed source and device registration certificate
application/amendment request per 10 CFR 32.20.

In your letter dated May 8, 2013, you indicated that the addresses in Torrance, CA
and Hawthorne, CA will be used for manufacturing and testing; please indicate
which facility will be used for manufacturing and which will be used for testing.

Please confirm that no changes were made to the product since its last registration
certificate amendment on April 9, 2012.

Please confirm that the previous commitments made for the North Andover,
Massachusetts location will not change with the move of the manufacturing facility
to California.

Please confirm that the quality assurance program has not changed and that it will
be implemented as approved by the NRC.

Please provide information on the label which will be used on the devices
distributed from Torrance, CA.

Question pertaining to your Exempt-Distribution Materials License

In your application you indicated that you wish the material to be distributed from
your location at Torrance, CA. Please indicate if you want to list the address at
Hawthorne, CA as a distribution location as well. Also, confirm that you wish to
remove the address at North Andover, MA from your distribution license.



